October 4, 2024

BY E-MAIL

Daniel Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re:  Unitil Energy Systems, Inc., Docket No. DE 23-002 (Phase I1)
Supplemental Testimony

Dear Chairman Goldner:

On September 18, 2024, the Department of Energy, the Community Power Coalition of
New Hampshire, and Direct Energy Services, LLC, Direct Energy Business, LLC, Direct Energy
Business Marketing, LLC, Reliant Energy Northeast LLC, and XOOM Energy New Hampshire,
LLC (together the “Intervenors”) filed written comments on Unitil Energy Systems Inc.’s (“Unitil”
or the “Company”) proposed revisions to the Competitive Electric Supplier Trading Partner
Agreement” (“TPA”) and Terms and Conditions for Competitive Suppliers (“T&C”) tariff to
implement the Purchase of Receivables Program.

Pursuant to Puc 203.06(e), if issues arise in a proceeding which were not reasonably
anticipated by the petitioner, the commission shall allow the petitioner to file supplemental direct
testimony or comments on the new or unanticipated issues. Unitil has reviewed the comments and
many of the issues raised by the Intervenors were not anticipated by the Company when it drafted
the proposed revisions to its TPA and T&C tariff. Accordingly, the Company is filing the enclosed
Supplemental Testimony, and the associated attachments, to present the Company’s proposals to
address the issues raised by the Intervenors. Notably, Unitil proposes to accept the majority of the
revisions to the TPA and T&C tariff identified by the Intervenors. This should narrow the issues
in dispute among the parties and, hopefully, make for a more administratively efficient hearing
before the Commission.

Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

Sincerely,

Matthew C. Campbell
Senior Counsel

Enclosure
CC: Service List

Matthew C. Campbell 6 Liberty Lane West
Senior Counsel Hampton, NH 03842
campbellm@unitil.com
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